City of St. Louis circa 1909, Baden Neighborhood.

The ongoing resolution on the calendar photos is the 1825 ordinance passed by the St. Louis Board of
Aldermen to form privately organized companies for fire fighting services.

efore the advent of the regular fire

department, fire alarms were sounded
by church bells. Bucket brigades formed lines
of volunteer citizens from the nearest pump
to the fire. St. Louis neighborhoods fought
fires on their own.

Baden became a part of the city of St. Louis
in 1876. The community’s first engine
house was built about 1897 just north

of the location of the present fire station
pictured here, which was erected in 1909. In
1919, the fire company was fully motorized
replacing the colorful horse drawn fire
apparatus. The familiar design of this
station is repeated in many other St. Louis
neighborhoods such as Clayton-Tamm, Mt.
Pleasant, Greater Ville, Hamilton Heights,
Mark Twain and Tower Grove East.

The greatest fire to occur in the Baden
Neighborhood area happened when the
St. Louis Car Company shops burned for
several days in October of 1920.

In 1976 Engine Company 37 was disbanded
and Engine Company 33 was moved into
this fire station. At one time, this fire
station also housed a hook and ladder
company. Today this fire station houses
Truck 33 and Medic 33.
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Alton, Illinois circa 1911, Engine House No. 2.

@uilt in 1911, Engine House No. 2 is still
standing at 1417 Central Ave. (corner
of Central and Phinney St.) in Alton, lllinois.

Contractor Frank Voorhees built two fire-
houses for the city of Alton at the same time.
One was in North Alton and has been razed.
This Middletown location was a compromise
of two other locations. The lot was formerly
a small park that was found to be large
enough for this drive-thru “hose house.”

Both firehouses had belfries and horizontal
sliding doors with an arched opening and
both had their belfries removed in later
years. The original doors were eventually
replaced with overhead doors. In the
1970s the arched doorway was changed to
accommodate larger modern fire trucks.

The Alton Fire Department (AFD) used
this building for 79 years. The AFD left on
July 15, 1990. It is now owned privately.
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City of St. Louis circa 1872, Benton Park Neighborhood.

ngine House No. 1 on McNair Ave.

was built in 1872 and is the first fire
station owned and operated by the city of
St. Louis. The fire station was occupied by
Pumper 1, Hook & Ladder 1 and Battalion
Chief 8. It was one of two fire stations
that the pumper and hook and ladder had
the same company number.

In the late 1800s there was a large

influx of German immigrants and the
architecture of this neighborhood owes
much to the imagination and skills of its
German masons. Many of the buildings
are the work of German-born and trained
architects. The majority, though, were built
by south St. Louis builders and contractors
of German descent whose superb
craftsmanship and command of materials
are still evident. Most prevalent is the
wide variety of ornamental brickwork that
defines cornice lines, parapets, windows
and doors as illustrated in buildings of all
sizes and values in the neighborhood.

Fire Station No. 1 is now privately owned,
having been replaced by a new No. 1
house on South Jefferson.
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Belleville, Illinois circa 1860s, Hose Company No. 2.

@elleville’s first fire department was
organized in 1841. It was a volunteer
department with two fire stations. The
original No. 1 was located at 14 S. Jackson
and later rebuilt at 315 Carlyle Avenue.
Hose Company No. 2, located at 30 N. 12th
Street, was built in the 1860s.

The 12th St. station had wooden floors,
stalls for the horses and a hay loft above.

It had an old cistern in the rear for water
storage, which ended up as a place for
discarded beer bottles. It is rumored that
firefighters were once allowed one quart of
beer per shift. When Belleville decided to
put an aerial truck in the building, the bay
was too short and they could not close the
door. So, they punched a hole in the rear
wall for the ladder to stick out. The building
was decommissioned in 1985 and is now
privately owned.

When new equipment arrived, buildings
were not the only thing altered. When
Belleville bought a Sutphen aerial truck, it
had to be cut in half to remove a 12-inch
section so it would fit inside Engine
House No. 3 (circa 1932) on West Main,
(background picture below).
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City of St. Louis circa 1929, downtown St. Louis.

his is the active fire station for the

downtown business district and the
interstate highways that run through the
downtown area. It is also home of the repair
shop for the entire city fire house system.

Fire Station No. 2, located at 314 S. Tucker,
opened as Fire Station 14 and 24 in 1929.
In 1933 Engine Company 14 was disbanded
and in 1941 Engine Company 2 moved into
the fire station with Engine Company 24.

In 1942 Engine Company 24 relocated to
another fire station. Today this fire station
houses Engine Company 2, Hook & Ladder
Company 2, Medic 2 and Battalion Chief 2.

The repair shop provides for the purchase
and maintenance of all specialty items used
by the fire department. This includes the
areas of marine, diving, repelling and rescue
equipment and tools.

Fire apparatus technology is constantly
changing and the repair shop has to learn

to troubleshoot and maintain extensive

and detailed systems. A fire apparatus is

a compilation of a power plant, hydraulic
system, pneumatic system, water pumping
system, and a very complex electronic system.
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Granite City, lllinois circa 1904, Engine House No. 1.

hen a volunteer fire department was
established in Granite City, the only
equipment available at the time was a man
powered hose cart. The man responsible
for forming the volunteer department was
Fred Stegelmeyer, who also became the first
fire chief.

The first large fire was at the Continental
Wire Works and The Drummond Box Factory
(American Steel Company). At the time the
volunteer firemen received $1.00 each for
answering alarms, regardless of whether it
took five minutes or five hours to put out
the flames.

By 1920, the city had become quite
diversified. As heavy and light industry
flourished and expanded, so did residential
and commercial building. The railroads and
trucking industries also became more active.
In 1921 the all volunteer fire department
was abolished and became part-paid and
part-volunteer. The total crew at this time
consisted of 10 volunteer and six paid men.

Built in about 1904 at 19th and State Street,
Engine House No. 1 was a combination city
hall and fire house. City Hall was later moved
about 1929.
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City of St. Louis circa 1928, Hyde Park Neighborhood.

Z:arly 20th century public buildings such
as the Lombard Romanesque firehouse
at Salisbury and Blair, designed by

Albert A. Osburg, brought diversity of style
to Hyde Park.

Fire Station No. 8 is located at 1501 Salisbury
Street and is one of two stations located in a
city park. This building is the second station
at this location. The original fire station was
badly damaged in a 1927 tornado and had
to be torn down. The current fire station
opened in 1928. Today this fire station
houses Engine Company 8.

Taking its name from Hyde Park in London,
England, the area was settled by Germans
and the area was referred to as Bremen.
These first settlers did their best at making
this a European-like, self-contained, turn

of the 19th Century masterpiece. The area
thrived for nearly a century, building up
residential, small business and industry side
by side. Hyde Park was fully self-sustainable
until the mid-1950s when Interstate 70 split
the residential side of the neighborhood
from its industrial workplaces. Pedestrian
traffic virtually stopped. Few businesses
survive today and the neighborhood
struggles to reinvent itself. It is now a
registered historic district and makes

slow progress toward rehabilitation and
preservation.
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Millstadt, Illinois circa the 1930s.

he Millstadt Fire Department is the

oldest existing volunteer fire department
in lllinois. The fire company started out with
hand-operated equipment, such as hand
pumpers, which the men pulled to the fire.
Hose reels on wheels were also carted to the
fires as well as the old leather fire buckets.

In 1920, the department began raising
money to purchase an auto fire engine. They
petitioned the village board for part of the
money. The request was granted and by June
the Auto Engine Donation Committee had
solicited more than half the purchase price
for the vehicle.

The Millstadt Commercial Club helped with
the next purchase, a chemical truck from
Mertz Motor Company, in 1924. In 1925
the department supported the installation
of water works in Millstadt to enhance

fire fighting capability. That year they also
purchased a pumper and joined the lllinois
Firemen Association. In 1928 the Millstadt
Rural Fire District was created.

This old fire house at 108 S. Jefferson
Street now houses the Millstadt Ambulance
Service. A new fire station was built next
door in 1978.
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St. Charles, Missouri circa 1880, Hose Company No. 2.

ose Company 2, at 1123 N. Second St.,
was built to give fire protection to
north St. Charles, or Frenchtown.

As a boy growing up in the neighborhood,
Reinhardt Stiegemeier hung around the fire
house, curious about how things worked
there. Asked what he was looking for, he told
a fireman he wanted to see how the horses
were hitched. This particular fire house had
hardware in the ceiling that allowed quick
preparation of the horses in the event of an
emergency. The firemen volunteered to show
him “right then.” This is his story as told to
Richard Vinson, Feb. 1981.

“The first thing they did was to ring the big
brass bell on the wall. Each fireman opened
the gates of the horse stalls. The horses (both
of them) got in front of the wagon. Next
the firemen pulled a rope and the harnesses
fell on the horses. The men put the bridles
on, hooked the traces and the horses were
ready to go. The firemen even went so far as
getting on the wagon. Then the firemen got
off their seats, unhooked everything, pulled
the harness up, and the horses walked back
into their stalls (themselves).

“That's the way it is done, even if it is a false
alarm.”

Currently the building has been restored and
houses the Frenchtown Heritage Museum
and Research Center.
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City of St. Louis circa 1919, Marine Villa Neighborhood.

he Bavarian-influenced Fire Station

Number 3 at 3648 South Broadway in
the city of St. Louis was built in 1918 and
operated until 1968. It sits on a flatiron-
shaped block bordered by Broadway, Miami
and Selena streets, making it the visual
fulcrum of the neighborhood.

The inside is in remarkably good condition.
Interior walls are of white bakery bricks and
legend has it they were left over from the
construction of buildings at the Anheuser-
Busch brewery. The use of the glazed bakery
bricks was popular at the time and used for
interiors and accents inside and out.

In 2001 the fire house was renovated and
leased for private use. The building’s style is
similar to that of Bavarian and Tudor Revival
tavern buildings built by Anheuser-Busch in
the teens. Some historians suspect it was
designed by the same architects used by
the brewery because of the similarities. But
original drawings for the building show it is
the work of staff designers at the Board of
Public Service.
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Maeystown, Illinois, circa 1957.

Background photo below: Venice, Illinois fire department and city hall.

Q)espite humble appearances, fire stations
such as Maeystown's have a symbolic
importance as they are the physical evidence
of a growing commitment to fire fighting
and to providing public services on the part
of American communities.

Maeystown Fire Department was established
in 1954. It began with a portable fire pump
on a trailer which was pulled by a farm
tractor. It was housed in a local service
station garage. The firefighters were alerted
to calls by a party line phone system. Six
long rings meant a fire call.

By 1957 a combination village hall and fire
house was built and the firefighters were
equipped with some protective clothing and
smoke masks. The next year a fire truck was
purchased with a 500 gallon tank and 12
firefighters were on the roster.

In 1960 they became the Maeystown Rural
Fire Protection District which covered 60
square miles and had 14 firefighters.

Today they have a 1992 three-bay fire station
and 22 certified firefighters. They run 30-40
calls per year, mostly brush and field fires.
The district serves Maeystown and Fults and
the surrounding agricultural areas.
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City of St. Louis circa 1926, Princeton Heights Neighborhood.

his distinctive building is a prominent

feature on Kingshighway at Christy
and Delor. Fire Station No. 36 located at
5000 South Kingshighway opened as Fire
Station 56 in 1926.

This fire station is one of two located in

a city park. In 1942 the house was re-
numbered Fire Station 36 when Engine
Company 56 was disbanded and Engine
Company 36 was moved into this fire
station. When it opened in 1926 for Engine
Company 56 and Hook & Ladder Company
23, they were the highest numbered
pumper and hook and ladder company in
the St. Louis Fire Department. Today this fire
station houses Truck Company 36 and Hook
and Ladder Company 3.

St. Louis firefighters don't refer to their

fire houses by a number, the number used

is reference to the fire apparatus housed
there. The fire station belongs to the engine
or truck company assigned to it. Over time,
some fire stations have become home to

a different engine company number. This
explains why a few city fire stations may now
be referred to by a number that is different
from the number displayed on the building.
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